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Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742} tburroughs@legalzoom.conmmww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Blvd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This fransmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contacl the sender by reply email and delete all copies ol this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject 1o change without notice.

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com)]
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2008 3:11 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER
TO: Reglstration Section

Division of Corporations

susgicT: TEMPLE GODDESS DANCE AND YOGA LLC

AN of Limbied Liabilily Compony )

The eoclosed Aticles off Alnenginet and feecs).ms subnnited 10r filing.

Please return alt conespondence congeming LRis.matier to the’loHowing:

zw P
Tony Burroughs -5 o -
N o 1Rersony ‘;ﬁ g 3
P -
VT N
Legalzoom:.com, Inc. . D2 y
Fira-Comapany j Mey B ¥ [ t
L -
| “ T @ I
7083 Hollywood Blvd Suztg 180 %E -
{Addbcen) 5m O
{.os Angeles, CA 90028
{UIt Stute nnd Zip Cude)

For furtherinforuniion conpeming this matier:, please call:

Tony Burmoughs

- at (323 ) 962-8600
{Nanw o1 Berong

(Aren Code & -Daviime Tefe phone Nuinbers

Enclosed is s.check lordie following diount,
[¥ 523,00 Filing, Fee [hs0.00.Filing Hee & [J$s5.00 Filing Feo & [T]sot00 Filing Fee.
Certificale of, Status Cenilied Copy _ Clontificate of Stinus &
(additional copy is enclosed) Cenified Copy i
Gaddirionat copy is cnclosed),
MAILING ADDRESS:
Rogistmlion Scetion

STREET/COURLER ADDRESS:
| Registrtion Sectiow,
Division of Corportions Division of Carportions
PO Box 6327 A ClHifton Bullding
Tablahassee. FL 335314

2661 Executive CemerCircle.
Taltahassee, FL 3230]
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION “'f,{i - -
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TEMPLE GODDESS DANCE AND YOGA LLT: e = O
: (Namwe of the l..imileg Liahality Compuny s i now gppenrs onoure recorids. gl -
CATFlorda Lmulcd Taabiliy Tfuumm%_{} ‘:%% —c-:')
o om
The -Articles of Onpanization tor this Liniwd. Liability Company were filed on 09/21/2009
Floridn documentmunber 108000031 07311
This mnendment is submitted to ameénd the fb]!owing:

Al assigned

A. If amending nome, enter the new name of the limited Hability company here:
L

B.

| cegisidresd apent and/orthe
\

new K

Tl tew -oame mwst.be digtinpuishitble and end with'thie words ~Limited Libilily Company.” the desigianion “LLCT or the abbrevinnon.

Name of New Revistered Agent:

¥

i amending ‘the. registered -agent and/or registered uffice. address on our reconds, emter_ihe name ol the new
regastered office address here:
CaS:

fluner Moridar strectadidiess )
)

. Florida
New Reglstered Apent’s Slanature, i changing Reslstered Avent;

17202 Code)
Hherehy acoeep the appoiniment as regisiered agent and.agrec..act in this capacity |1 firther agree 't complywith

the provisions of oll stanies velarive 1o the proper apd complete pertbrmanee of IRy duties. and §am fambier with and
company-has -beerr notfied in writne.of this change.

aceept the obligonions of my position as vegistercdugent-ox provided for in Chapier 608. IS Or. if this docunient i
being filed 1o merel reflect achange v ihe registeied-affice wddress, § liciely confirm that the lited liabilnye

(& Changgivge Replatered Apeae, Bip ‘_ﬂg"m‘”m“:‘uf Mew Regiztered Iis_ ne

1]
Page 1 uf2
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If ameading the Nanngers or Managing Members on par records, cute
or Managing Member beingadded ov premoved from our records:
MGR= Munager
MGRM = Managing VMember
Title Naime Address Tvpe of Action
e _— — . ] A
1:_', Remove
1 Aad
[:] Remove
A

e e JRemove

[TAdd

i _Dlicﬁb\'c
[Jadd
- I e _JREmOVE
— FiAdd
. [JRemorve
D. If amending any other informaijon, entec-change(s) kere: [Alach additiorol sheets, [fnecessory.)
Articie il. The sireel address of the principal difice and the mailing address,
—

1 of the LLC shall be: 21 N. Safford Ave., Tarpon Springs, Fi. 34688 L O
I 5
inis ™

-7 2o
me
- L
SR
r . —— n_,,‘
ousd [/ 2009 S
Signature of aapeniberor anthornzed represcmalive of aamember

T ya ™
C}"i—’ f’m{é-& e T g jfyp i

Typed or prinied nanie ol-sipuee

Evanthia Savva, Managing Member

Page 2 of 2
Fillng Fee: 525,00




